SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL

PROTECTED RESOURCES COMMITTEE

Westin Jekyll Island Jekyll Island, GA

March 6, 2017

SUMMARY MINUTES

Committee Members:

Jessica McCawley, Chair Zack Bowen Lt. Tara Pray

Council Members:

Charlie Phillips Chester Brewer Chris Conklin Ben Hartig

Council Staff:

Gregg Waugh Dr. Brian Cheuvront Mike Collins John Hadley Dr. Kari MacLauchlin Roger Pugliese Cameron Rhodes

Observers/Participants:

Dr. Jack McGovern Monica Smit-Brunello Dr. Marcel Reichert Dewey Hemilright Rick DeVictor

Other Observers/Participants attached.

Mel Bell Dr. Michelle Duval

Anna Beckwith Mark Brown Tim Griner Doug Haymans

John Carmichael Dr. Chip Collier Dr. Mike Errigo Kim Iverson Kimberly Cole Amber Von Harten

Dr. Bonnie Ponwith Kristin Foss Erika Burgess Leann Bosarge Jennifer Lee The Protected Resources Committee of the South Atlantic Fishery Management Council convened at the Westin Jekyll Island, Jekyll Island, Georgia, Monday morning, March 6, 2017, and was called to order by Vice Chairman Jessica McCawley.

MS. MCCAWLEY: We will call to order Protected Resources, and I will tell you who is on the committee. It's Wilson Laney, myself, Mel Bell, Zack Bowen, Michelle Duval, and Lieutenant Tara Pray. Our first order of business is Approval of the Agenda. Are there any changes or additions to the agenda? Seeing none, are there any objections to approval of the agenda? Seeing none, the agenda stands approved.

The next order of business is Approval of the December 2016 Minutes. Any additions or changes to the minutes? Any objection to approval of the minutes? Seeing none, that stands approved. The next order of business is the Update on Protected Resources, and, Chip, I believe that Jenny is on the phone to give us that.

DR. COLLIER: That's correct.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Okay.

MS. LEE: Good morning, everyone. First up on our briefing is our proposed TED rule. The update there is just that the comment period did close on February 14, 2017, and so we are now compiling all the comments and new information to determine if the final rule is warranted.

For the 2017 annual determination to implement the sea turtle observer requirements, the final annual determination did publish on December 14. It just notified everyone that there will not be additional fisheries to observe beyond what is listed on the 2015 annual determination. Ones in your region are on the list, just FYI, is the southeastern shrimp trawl, Atlantic blue crab, and the trap and pot fisheries.

Next was the final rule listing oceanic whitetip shark. On December 29, 2016, NOAA Fisheries proposed listing the oceanic whitetip as threatened under the ESA. This actually was done by our Office of Protected Resources up in Silver Spring, based on the best scientific commercial information available, including the status review report, and, after taking into account efforts being made to protect the species, we determined that the oceanic whitetip does warrant listing as threatened, and so we concluded that it's likely to become endangered throughout all or a significant portion of its range in the foreseeable future.

We are soliciting comments, and those must be submitted by March 29, 2017, and the petition, status review report, Federal Register notice, and list of references are all on the OPR website that is listed there. Following the updates, I will provide you a little information, a PowerPoint, that was done by the Office of Protected Resources.

Atlantic sturgeon critical habitat, that is next. We added this item back on the briefing list, just because the final rule is expected in late May or early June of 2017, and so I just wanted to give you a heads-up. There is nothing really to report as far as the FMP consultations. I don't really have anything new to report on it, other than that we have a whole bunch that we have reinitiated and we're working through that.

For Marine Mammal Protection Act actions and news, since you last met, we did publish the final MMPA list of fisheries. For 2017, in the final 2017 list of fisheries, we did add the Florida Keys stock of bottlenose dolphin to the list of stocks incidentally killed or injured in the Category III Florida spiny lobster trap/pot fishery. That was based on location and gear description in the 2013 stranding report, but the fishery remains a Category III. That's the take-home. As you remember, there were no reclassifications for South Atlantic Region fisheries, and so really nothing there.

The pelagic longline take reduction proposed rule development, I don't have any changes to that, and so I am going to skip right over that and move to the Northeast trap and pot gear marking requirement. This item is just for your information, as I understand particularly black sea bass pot fishermen may have some questions.

Any trap or pot fished, which mainly we're talking about lobster here, in Jordan Basin overlapping the offshore trap/pot waters, and that's a 725-square-mile area, and, again, it's within the Northeast waters, and it is currently required to be marked with a color combination of purple and black.

You recall that that's the same color combination for the black sea bass pot fishery, but the size of the markings are different. In Jordan Basin, it has to have a six-inch black mark and a six-inch purple mark. The black sea bass pot fishery is now requiring a twelve-inch black mark and a twelve-inch purple mark, and so we shouldn't have any problem distinguishing the two, but someone I think had raised that, and so I wanted to point that out.

Then the last item on the list is the Bottlenose Dolphin Take Reduction Plan. This is a long ways off, but the coordinator has now scheduled an in-person meeting for the end of the year, December 5 through 7, and that will be to assess bottlenose dolphin plan progress to meet short and long-term goals for each affected stock, and that's all I have on the updates.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Thank you, Jenny. Are there any questions? There don't appear to be any questions.

MS. LEE: Great. Chip thought it might be useful to provide a little information on the oceanic whitetip shark, since, as we mentioned, this is proposed as a threatened species, and we haven't talked about it before. The status review and the proposed rule was done out of Headquarters, and so I did go ahead and Chelsea Young is actually the point of contact in the Office of Protected Resources, and she shared with me a PowerPoint that was used for briefings up in Headquarters, and so have that essentially with very little changes here that I am going to run through, just to give you some background information, should you want to comment on this.

First, just some background on how we came to propose this species as threatened. Back in September of 2015, Defenders of Wildlife were the petitioners. They submitted a petition to list the species globally or as two distinct population segments. NOAA Fisheries published a positive ninety-day finding on the global species in January of 2016, and so, in other words, we found there was enough information to warrant a full status review.

OPR convened an extinction risk analysis team in July of 2016. You can see the various members there. It was the Office of Protected Resources, Highly Migratory Species Division, the Northeast and Southeast Fisheries Science Centers, Southwest Fisheries Science Center, and the Pacific Islands Science Center. The status review report was sent for peer review in August, and we

received five peer reviews and two regional reviews. Ultimately, on December 29, OPR published the proposed rule.

The oceanic whitetip shark is a highly-migratory species of shark that is usually found offshore in the open ocean on the outer continental shelf or around oceanic islands in deep water, occurring from the surface to at least 152 meters depth. Oceanic whitetip can be found in decreasing numbers up to latitudes of 30 degrees North and 35 degrees South, with abundance decreasing with greater distance or, sorry, greater proximity to the continental shelf, with a clear preference for open ocean waters between 10 degrees South and 10 degrees North, but the species can be found in waters between 15 degrees Celsius and 28 degrees Celsius, but it exhibits a strong preference for the surface mixed layer in waters with temperatures above 20 degrees Celsius, and it's considered a surface-dwelling shark.

Here, I have just presented a summary of some of the life history parameters. As you can see, it's long-lived, and it has a late age of maturity. There's nothing too unique here. It has a lengthy gestation and low fecundity. It sounds like a shark.

I am not going to give you any really details on this slide, other than to say that these are the various regions that were looked at for what we had for population abundance information. Here, you can see some of the trends, in terms of whether it historically was declining, whether we had any evidence of historical or current declines, and you can focus in Northwest Atlantic and Gulf of Mexico there, where you can see most of the status review, with respect to that region, focuses on analyses of the pelagic longline fishery, showing some declines.

Just within our area, it's likely that the oceanic whitetip shark population in the Northwest Atlantic and the Gulf of Mexico experienced significant historic declines. However, relative abundance of oceanic whitetip shark may have stabilized in the Northwest Atlantic since 2000, and the Gulf of Mexico and the Caribbean since the late 1990s, with a significantly diminished abundance, but obviously you can see a lot of the areas have a lot of declines.

There are three primary threats that were identified, and the first is overutilization in commercial fisheries, specifically bycatch associated with large numbers being caught in the longline and purse seine fisheries, and you can see the majority of those caught are juveniles. There is relatively high at-vessel mortality rates, and particularly high mortality with purse seines. We don't know anything about post-release mortality, and then, in addition, the fin trade has been a significant threat. They are considered a preferred species, and there are some facts there that you can look at.

In addition to overutilization in commercial fisheries, we also determined that there were inadequate regulations. You can see there are recent retention bans, but that doesn't, of course, prevent capture and mortality, as you all know. Again, some of the other regulations, as far as the CITES Appendix II listing and IUU fishing and trafficking, but, all in all, we determined that we didn't think that these regulations were adequate at this time to protect the species.

Considering the foreseeable future, which is defined as the timeframe over which threats could be reliably predicted to impact the biological status, we are considering a foreseeable future of thirty years, approximately three generations for this species. We found significant historical and ongoing abundance declines in all three ocean basins. Coupled with just their slow growth, their

life history characteristics that I had mentioned, ongoing threats, and largely inadequate regulatory measures, we ended up with the proposed listing.

That is just really brief, but I wanted to introduce you to that information. The proposed rule is in the briefing book, and so you can take a look at more detail if you want to provide comment. As far as future consultation needs, the National Bycatch Report, First Edition, does have, for the Southeastern snapper grouper vertical line fishery, for 2006 to 2010, it shows a bycatch estimate of 338, but what that means at this point, who knows, and so we're just going to look into the information that we have available and see whether it warrants a consultation for this, if it's listed.

We can do conference opinions. We can do them ahead of time, before a species is listed, if we think it's going to be a big deal, but right now, like I said, this is, as we talked about, our region is more on the periphery range, or at least it's not in that core concentration area. The status review does focus heavily on pelagic longline fisheries and the purse seine fishery. It acknowledges, of course, that there is bycatch in other fisheries, and so we'll just take a look at it, but that's really all I can say at this point.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Thanks, Jenny. Are there any questions about oceanic whitetip? Ben.

MR. HARTIG: Jenny, thank you. That was a lot of work that you guys did in this whitetip work. It was all over the world, and it was an incredible piece of work, but the question I had was, on that vertical hook-and-line, that 338 number, certainly when you bring that back to us, please bring it back in over how long of a time period that was and where those occurrences occurred. That would be helpful.

The other thing that I had about whitetips, and this is probably going to be an ongoing problem for the future, is it seems like their fin-weight-to-body-weight ratio is pretty high, with those large pectoral fins, and so it's going to be really hard for countries outside of the U.S. to keep that number down, and so we'll see.

MS. LEE: Yes, and, just to clarify, that number I mentioned was the 2006 to 2010 estimate. After a quick review, I didn't see any other estimates for other time periods, and so there might not be any. Like I said, it's real preliminary, but, yes, certainly I have an informal request just to get a little more information on what is, and then we'll follow it up, as appropriate.

MR. CONKLIN: The 338, was that from observer data or is that from the discard sheets?

MS. LEE: That's why I said I just need to check on it. All I know, really, is that it was reported in our National Bycatch Report, and I am guessing that it's discard data, is what I believe it is, and I believe it's an extrapolation, and that's my guess, but I just wanted to let you know that -- Initially, when I was looking at it, I just thought that we probably can go informal with this and we probably don't have any, and so who knows? Maybe we could still do that, but it at least appears that we might have some small amount of records that we need to look into, and that's really all I'm saying. I just didn't want to surprise you and say we're definitely not doing a consultation, because there are some records out there, and we're going to look into it. It's proposed right now, and we have plenty of time. MR. CONKLIN: Also, I just wanted to get on the record that the snapper grouper vertical line fishermen aren't required to take the shark ID class, unless you have a directed shark permit, and I am not sure about the incidental, and so there could be some stock ID issues in with those discards, and I hope that that would be taken into account as well.

MS. LEE: Yes, I'm sure it would. It is interesting in the rule. They mention that, for some reason, I guess this species is more easily identifiable. It doesn't have the same stock issues or identification issues, but that's not saying that -- I mean, that is probably from a scientific perspective and not just from someone who doesn't study sharks, and so we shall see.

MS. BOSARGE: On Slide 5, I just wondered, where you're showing the percent decline, most of the different regions have a range. On the Gulf, you had just kind of an actual hard number. Is that because you have better data in the Gulf? I am just wondering why we didn't have a range.

MS. LEE: I can follow up with you and answer that question. As I mentioned, this slide had more information than I really was prepared to talk about. This was from the Headquarters presentation, but I would be happy to follow up on that. I just left this in to give you a broad-brush look at what we had for general trends, but I will specifically state at this point that I don't know any of the particulars, other than my read-through of the rule, and I do not recall the answer to that.

MR. HEMILRIGHT: I was wondering about the slide before threats, the previous slide before the threats. The number there, the at-vessel mortality, the rate of 23 to 58 percent in longlines, is that in the U.S.? If so, where can I find that documentation of that study or the presentation that comes up with that number?

MS. LEE: That's another one that I am happy to follow up on with looking at the rule. My guess is it's not specific to the U.S. A lot of this rule and the general information here is global. I would just encourage you, if you have specific questions, really to just go to the website or look in your briefing book and look at the actual proposed rule that has the details. Like I said, if you want, I can follow up on these specific questions, but I just really wanted to introduce you to the subject and give you an idea of what's out there.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Any more questions? All right. Thank you, Jenny. I think we're going to move on to the next item, and I believe Chip is going to give us the Atlantic Sturgeon ASMFC Stock Assessment Update.

DR. COLLIER: Max Appelman sent an email to Dr. Laney, letting him know that the stock assessment committee had a very productive meeting in February. They are looking at various assessment methods, looking at all the data that they have, a trend analysis, bycatch, and total mortality estimation, data-poor modeling, stock reduction, egg per recruit analysis, and others.

Some are showing more promise than others to characterize the stock status at various spatial scales, and, if you remember, for sturgeon, it does have very different spatial scales, where they have different DPSs along the Atlantic coast. They have a Carolina, the Mid-Atlantic, and the North Atlantic. I think those are the broad ones, but, even within river systems, they have DPSs in there, or different river systems will have different DPSs.

Continuing on with some of his information, the biggest challenge to this assessment appears to be data limitations. There are a few surveys specifically designed for sturgeon, and the surveys that do encounter sturgeon are spotty across the coast, and so it's not consistent, and they don't meet the stock assessment sub-committee's criteria for use as an index of abundance.

Also, the catch and bycatch data are limited, and so, having said that, the stock assessment subcommittee members received the feedback, and they will finish the model after a couple more conference calls, and I believe those are scheduled next month and the following month, with hopeful final approval by the stock assessment sub-committee in June or July, and then potentially to the board for review in October.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Are there questions? All right. Let's move on to the Red Knot Critical Habitat Update.

DR. COLLIER: Wilson had sent out emails to other staff at U.S. Fish and Wildlife, and there is no update on red knot yet. They are continuing to work on critical habitat, and potentially we'll get an update at the next meeting.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Okay. There is also an item that's not on the agenda. I believe that there is a fact sheet about cormorants. We're trying to pull it up right now. Okay. Here is the cormorant fact sheet. If you're looking for it, it's in the Late Materials.

DR. COLLIER: This is actually a pretty interesting document. It starts off with stating that there was an EA done for cormorant done back in 2014, and that was approved. What that did was it provided the ability to have a depredation permit for aquaculture operations as well as for some natural resource agencies to give depredation permits if it's going to potentially impact other public resources. Some states were able to do that.

However, in 2016, the courts found that the EA was not sufficient. It didn't have a sufficient range of actions and alternatives in it, and so it took away those depredation permits. They are working to go through the EA process again, in order to get them back, but it does highlight the importance of doing a good EA for all of us and not just U.S. Fish and Wildlife, but that's what we go through as well. We need to have a good range of actions and alternatives when we're considering these things or regulations can be turned backwards. If there is any questions, I would be happy to try and answer them, but I am no expert on cormorants.

MS. MCCAWLEY: Any questions on the cormorants? I believe Wilson will be here later in the week, and he can probably answer those questions on the side, if people do have cormorant questions. Is there any other business to come before the Protected Resources Committee? Seeing none, this committee stands adjourned.

(Whereupon, the meeting adjourned on March 6, 2017.)

Certified By:_____ Date: _____

Transcribed By: Amanda Thomas April 6, 2017

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 2017 COMMITTEES (continued)

INFORMATION & EDUCATION

Mark Brown, Chair Charlie Phillips, Vice-Chair **Chester Brewer** Michelle Duval LT Tara Pray Staff contact: Amber Von Harten

LAW ENFORCEMENT

Mel Bell, Chair Anna Beckwith, Vice-Chair Ben Hartig **Doug Haymans** LT Tara Pray Staff contact: Myra Brouwer

MACKEREL COBIA

Ben Hartig, Chair Michelle Duval, Vice-Chair Anna Beckwith Mel Bell Zack Bowen Mark Brown **Roy Crabtree Doug Haymans** Jessica McCawley Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative Mid-Atlantic Liaison, Rob O'Reilly Mid-Atlantic Liaison, Dewey Hemilright/ Tony DiLernia Staff contact: Kari MacLauchlin

PERSONNEL

Jessica McCawley, Chair Michelle Duval, Vice Chair Mel Bell **Doug Haymans Charlie Phillips** Staff contact: Gregg Waugh

Dr. Jack Mcbovern

Dr. Bonnie Ponwith

Monica Snit-Brunello

PROTECTED RESOURCES

Wilson Laney, Chair Jessica McCawley, Vice-Chair VMel Bell Zack Bowen Michelle Duval LT Tara Pray Staff contact: Chip Collier

SSC SELECTION

Charlie Phillips, Chair Wilson Laney, Vice-Chair Chris Conklin **Roy Crabtree** Michelle Duval Staff contact: John Carmichael

SEDAR

Michelle Duval, Chair Charlie Phillips, Vice-Chair Mel Bell Zack Bowen **Chester Brewer Robert Beal, ASMFC Representative** Staff contact: John Carmichael

SHRIMP

9

Charlie Phillips, Chair Mel Bell, Vice-Chair **Roy Crabtree Tim Griner Doug Haymans** Wilson Laney Jessica McCawley Staff contact: Chip Collier

Jewey Henrilright Leann Bosarge Rick DeVictor

(Continued)

Jennifer Lee

Kristen Foss Dr. Marcel Richart Erica Burgess

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 2017 COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP

COUNCIL CHAIR

Dr. Michelle Duval NC Division of Marine Fisheries 3441 Arendell Street (PO Box 769) Morehead City, NC 28557 252/808-8011 (ph); 252/726-0254 (f) michelle.duval@ncdenr.gov

VICE-CHAIR

Charlie Phillips Phillips Seafood/Sapelo Sea Farms 1418 Sapelo Avenue, N.E. Townsend, GA 31331 912/832-4423 (ph); 912/832-6228 (f) <u>Ga capt@yahoo.com</u>

Robert E. Beal Executive Director Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission 1050 N. Highland St., Suite 200 A-N Arlington, VA 20001 703/842-0740 (ph); 703/842-0741 (f) rbeal@asmfc.org

Anna Beckwith 1907 Paulette Road Morehead City, NC 28557 252/671-3474 (ph) AnnaBarriosBeckwith@gmail.com

Mel Bell S.C. Dept. of Natural Resources Marine Resources Division P.O. Box 12559 (217 Ft. Johnson Road) Charleston, SC 29422-2559 843/953-9007 (ph) 843/953-9159 (fax) bellm@dnr.sc.gov Zack Bowen P.O. Box 30825 Savannah, GA 31410 912/398-3733 (ph) fishzack@comcast.net

W. Chester Brewer 250 Australian Ave. South Suite 1400 West Palm Beach, FL 33408 561/655-4777 (ph) WCBLAW@aol.com

Mark Brown 3642 Pandora Drive Mt. Pleasant, SC 29466 843/881-9735 (ph); 843/881-4446 (f) capt.markbrown@comcast.net

Chris Conklin P.O. Box 972 Murrells Inlet, SC 29576 843/543-3833 <u>conklinsafmc@gmail.com</u>

Dr. Roy Crabtree Regional Administrator NOAA Fisheries, Southeast Region 263 13th Avenue South St. Petersburg, FL 33701 727/824-5301 (ph); 727/824-5320 (f) roy.crabtree@noaa.gov

Tim Griner 4446 Woodlark Lane Charlotte, NC 28211 980/722-0918 (ph) timgrinersafmc@gmail.com

Ben Hartig
9277 Sharon Street
Hobe Sound, FL 33455
772/546-1541 (ph)
mackattackben@att.net

(Continued)

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 2017 COUNCIL MEMBERSHIP (continued)

/ Doug Haymans

Coastal Resources Division GA Dept. of Natural Resources One Conservation Way, Suite 300 Brunswick, GA 31520-8687 912/264-7218 (ph); 912/262-2318 (f) doughaymans@gmail.com

Dr. Wilson Laney U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service South Atlantic Fisheries Coordinator P.O. Box 33683 Raleigh, NC 27695-7617 (110 Brooks Ave 237 David Clark Laboratories, NCSU Campus Raleigh, NC 27695-7617) 919/515-5019 (ph) 919/515-4415 (f) Wilson Laney@fws.gov

Jessica McCawley Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 2590 Executive Center Circle E., Suite 201 Tallahassee, FL 32301 850/487-0554 (ph); 850/487-4847(f) jessica.mccawley@myfwc.com LT Tara Pray U.S. Coast Guard 909 SE 1st Ave. Miami, FL 33131 305/415-6765 (ph) tara.c.pray@uscg.mil

Deirdre Warner-Kramer Office of Marine Conservation OES/OMC 2201 C Street, N.W. Department of State, Room 5806 Washington, DC 20520 202/647-3228 (ph); 202/736-7350 (f) Warner-KramerDM@state.gov

SOUTH ATLANTIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL COUNCIL STAFF

Executive Director Gregg T. Waugh gregg.waugh@safmc.net

Deputy Director – Science & Statistics John Carmichael john.carmichael@safmc.net Deputy Director - Management Dr. Brian Cheuvront brian.cheuvront@safmc.net

Fishery Scientist Myra Brouwer myra.brouwer@safmc.net

Financial Secretary Debra Buscher <u>deb.buscher@safmc.net</u>

Admin. Secretary /Travel Coordinator Cindy Chaya <u>cindy.chaya@safmc.net</u>

Fishery Scientist Chip Collier <u>chip.collier@safmc.net</u>

Administrative Officer Mike Collins mike.collins@safmc.net

Fishery Biologist Dr. Mike Errigo mike.errigo@safmc.net

Fishery Economist John Hadley John.hadley@safmc.net Public Information Officer Kim Iverson kim.iverson@safmc.net

Fisheries Social Scientist Dr. Kari MacLauchlin <u>kari.maclauchlin@safmc.net</u>

Purchasing & Grants Kimberly Cole kimberly.cole@safmc.net

Senior Fishery Biologist Roger Pugliese roger.pugliese@safmc.net

Fishery Citizen Science Program Manager Amber Von Harten <u>amber.vonharten@safmc.net</u>

SEDAR Coordinators Dr. Julie Neer - <u>julie.neer@safmc.net</u> Julia Byrd – <u>julia.byrd@safmc.net</u>

Cameron phodes

SAFME MARCH MTG DAY I MONDAY

Last Name Abeels Ballenger Becker Bell Bianchi Binns Bonura Brennan Brouwer Brown Buckson Byrd Clarke Conklin Dale DeVictor Dunmire Erwin Estes Foss Foster Geer Gibson Godwin Gray Guyas Hadley Hartig Helies Hudson Iverson Kratowicz Laks Lee MacLauchlin Mahood Mehta Neer Potts Pulver

First Name Email Address fisherynation.com bhfisherynation@gmail.com Holly habeels@ufl.edu Joey ballengerj@dnr.sc.gov Emily beckere@dnr.sc.gov Mel bellm@dnr.sc.gov Alan Alan.Bianchi@ncdenr.gov Holly hbinns@pewtrusts.org Vincent SailRaiser25C@aol.com kenneth.brennan@noaa.gov Ken Myra myra.brouwer@safmc.net Mark capt.markbrown@comcast.net Bruce bruce@buckson.net Julia julia.byrd@safmc.net Lora Iclarke@pewtrusts.org Chris conklinsafmc@gmail.com David david.dale@noaa.gov Rick rick.devictor@noaa.gov Leda Idunmire@pewtrusts.org Gwen gwen.erwin@myfwc.com Jim jim.estes@myfwc.com Kristin kristin.foss@myfwc.com Dean dfoster@pewtrusts.org Patrick pat.geer@dnr.state.ga.us Shane shanegibson24@yahoo.com Joelle joelle.godwin@noaa.gov Alisha alisha.gray@noaa.gov Martha martha.guyas@myfwc.com John john.hadley@safmc.net Ben mackattackben@att.net Frank frank.helies@noaa.gov Rusty dsf2009@aol.com Kim kim.iverson@safmc.net Tony tkratowicz@comcast.net Ira captainira@att.net Jennifer Jennifer.Lee@noaa.gov Bill billmac@charter.net rmahood@mindspring.com Bob Nikhil nikhil.mehta@noaa.gov Julie julie.neer@safmc.net Jennifer jennifer.potts@noaa.gov Jeff Jeff.Pulver@noaa.gov

Raine Karen David Records Roberts Claire Rock Jason Sedberry George Stephen Jessica Stillman Karolyn Takade-Heumacher Helen Waters james Williams Erik brewer chester pugliese roger sandorf scott

karen.raine@noaa.gov david.records@noaa.gov claire.roberts@gulfcouncil.org jason.rock@ncdenr.gov george.sedberry@noaa.gov jessica.stephen@noaa.gov karolyn.stillman@noaa.gov htakade@edf.org jwaters8@gmail.com erik.williams@noaa.gov wcblaw@aol.com dolphinwahoo@gmail.com scott.sandorf@noaa.gov